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Accommodation is available upon request. Please contact Teri Wirkus, ADA Coordinator in advance at 847.255.5380. 

 

 MEMO TO:   MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT 

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

                        PRESS 

                                     PUBLIC 

FROM:                             STEVE KURKA, PRESIDENT 

  

DATE:                        OCTOBER 6, 2017 

  

RE:                                      SPECIAL PARK BOARD MEETING 

                                                 OCTOBER 11, 2017 - 6:00 P.M. 

                                                CENTRAL COMMUNITY CENTER 

                                              1000 W. CENTRAL, MOUNT PROSPECT, IL 

 

 A G E N D A 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

  

ROLL CALL 

  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  

CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA              

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

                                                                                           

PUBLIC COMMENT 

             ING:      

APPROVAL ITEMS 

A. Authorization to enter into a Real Estate Sale Contract for the purchase of the property commonly known 

as  411 W. Algonquin Road, Des Plaines, Illinois for the amount of $350,000. 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 


